

---

# ***ANNELIES (NEL) SLABBERT***

---

## ***LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT***

126 Murray Street, Vierlanden, Durbanville, 7551,

Cell: 0825585740, Fax: 0866215322

E-mail: annelies.s@absamail.co.za

---

### **Summary**

---

Detail oriented, highly creative Landscape Architect with 34 years of dedicated experience in designing and implementing landscapes to support client needs and business objectives. In-depth knowledge of reviewing, modifying and creating drawings, costing landscape projects and managing sub-contractors for landscaping projects,

Vast experience in preparing plans and details for landscaping activities.

In depth knowledge of developing solutions to technical problems that may arise in landscaping projects

Advanced knowledge of sustainability and integrated landscaping design ...

---

### **Education and Professional training**

---

<b>Masters of Landscape Architecture (Cum Laude)</b>	<b>1982</b>
University of Pretoria	Pretoria, Gauteng, South Africa
<b>Bachelor of Landscape Architecture (Cum Laude)</b>	<b>1980</b>
University of Pretoria	Pretoria, Gauteng, South Africa
Practical courses:	
<b>Practical Techniques in Environmental Impact Assessments</b>	<b>1987</b>
University of Cape Town	Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa
<b>Planning and designing of Hiking Trails</b>	<b>1993</b>
University of Pretoria	Pretoria, Gauteng, South Africa

---

## Professional Experience

---

### **Owner/Manager Annelies Slabbert Landscape Architect CC**

**Pretoria/Gauteng 1989 to 1995, Durbanville /Western Cape 1995 - current**

Designing, costing and landscape project management of various commercial, industrial and residential properties, Cluster housing, Schools, Special care Centers, Retirement Homes and Villages, Cemeteries, Sports centers, Play parks and both Private or Public Open Spaces.

### **Landscape Architect**

**1982-1988**

**Department of Water Affairs**

**Pretoria, Gauteng**

Conducting Environmental Impact Assessments and detail designs for rehabilitation of mining areas and dam construction sites. Designing and planning of Hiking trails.

### **Assistant Landscape Architect**

**1980-1982**

**Department of Water Affairs and Forestry**

**Pretoria, Gauteng**

Assisting in the compiling and implementing of restoration guidelines for dam and weir construction sites. Data collection for EIA studies on potential dam sites, detail designing of Pump station surrounds and rehabilitation of construction sites.

---

## Personal Information

---

**Date of Birth:** 23 June 1959

**Nationality:** South African

**Identification No:** 590623 0057 088

#### **Language skills:**

Afrikaans    fluent

English        fluent

German        advanced conversational

---

## Portfolio

---

Residential Developments, Educational Facilities, Commercial and other Landscaping projects:

- Stellendale Village I and II, Kuilsrivier for Visual International and Clidet (Pty) Ltd. from Master planning to Implementation stages. 2010 - current
- Hamilton Estate, Kuilsrivier 2013 - current
- Durbanville Primary School 2008 & 2014
- Surgical Clinic, 1 Somerset Crescent, Durbanville. 2013
- Durbanville Preparatory School 2014
- New Alzheimer's Care Center in Murray Street, Durbanville, 2013
- Heerenzicht Estate II, Durbanville, 2013
- Eversdal Pre primary School, Durbanville, 2008/2010 & 2013
- Clarendon Villas, Goodwood for Gothenburg Trust, 2013
- Protea Villas Residential Development, Murray Street, Durbanville, 2011/12
- La Retreat residential development, Protea Street. Durbanville, 2010
- Parc du Ville, Bellville for Monte Amiata Development Trust 2009
- Villa di Speranze , Parow for Property Traders Trust.
- New Cemetery for Worcester Municipality.
- Tuscana Close in Heritage Park, Somerset West for Asrin Property Developers.
- Fercon Foods Factory, Rainbow Park, Montague Gardens.
- Islands Office Park, Parow for Mr C Bird.
- Skyway Industrial Park for LTA in Halfway House, Gauteng.
- Nissan SA Lake project, Gauteng.
- Darrenwood Office Park Development for De Bruyn Plan and Escom Pensioen fund in Randburg.

Private gardens and smallholdings:

- 11 Uitsig crescent, Fair trees, Durbanville
- 139 Murray Street , Vierlanden, Durbanville
- Van der Merwe smallholding, Boschendal Estate, Stellenbosch
- Rhenish Girl's High School Headmistress residential garden